MANATEE COUNTY GOVERNMENT

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
(Culvert Lining under Southern MC
SUBECT Parkway West of 33 Ave. Dr. W and DATEIROSTED CC
East of 361" Ave. W.)
DATE CONTRACT
REP:é’&CNHT‘:ST'R',‘é Donna M. Stevens ext. 3045 SHALL BE N/A
AWARDED
Field Maintenance Division
DEPARTMENT Manatee County Public Works CONSEQUENCES ...
IF DEFERRED
Department /7
AUTHORIZED BY _
SOLICITATION RFQ# 16-0196-DS 2 A[EZ@{P"( 37,
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION ’ ;;‘5

+ Pursuant to Article A.12 — “Reserved Rights” the subject Request for Quotation is hereby cancelled
due to multiple flaws in the specifications. As a result, all quotes must be rejected.

¢ We understand the inference of exposing pricing in a reject pricing scenario and regret the
consequence.

» The County will reissue the solicitation with revised specifications at a later date.

Federal/State law(s), administrative ruling(s), Manatee County Comp Plan/Land Development Code,

ENABLING/REGULATING AUTHORITY

ordinances, resolutions, policy.

Manatee County Code of Laws

¢ Request for Quotation # 16-0196-DS has been cancelled due to multiple flaws in the

specifications.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

ATTACHMENTS
(List in order of
attached)

N/A
Department email FUNDING SOURCE
cancellation (Acct Number & Name)

COST

AMT/FREQ OF RECURRING
COSTS (Attach Fiscal Impact N/A
N/A Statement)




Donna Stevens

From: Danny Smith

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Donna Stevens

Cc: Glenn Sloan

Subject: Southern Parkway

Donna,

In light of the concern over specs and ambiguity regarding the interpretation of the specs, | propose that we cancel this
bid, clarify the specifications and re solicit the work with improved specifications as well as provide detailed

photos. Additionally, | am requesting a mandatory on site pre bid meeting to allow for clarification in the scope of work
and means/methods.

Thank you,

Danny Smith

Divison Manager - Field Maintenance Division
Manatee County Public Works Department
1022 26t AVEE

Bradenton, FL 34208

danny.smith@mymanatee.org
941-708-7494

7S Report a problem, request service and keep up with County news. Download the free
MyManatee Mobile app today in the Apple App Store or on Google Play.



